PRIME

May 7, 2019

Corporate Relationship Department
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Dalal Street,

Fort, Mumbai 400001

Dear Sir,

Sub: Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Re:  Stock Code: 500337 (BSE) / PRIMESECU (NSE)

Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find below the
information pertaining to Stop Transfer:

Stop Folio No Name Certificate | Distinctive | No. of | Reason
Transfer No No Shares
Date
06-05-2019 | V08620 VIKAS SETH 20167 3768431 — 300 Lost By
3768730 Holder

This is for your information and records.

Thanking you,

(ACS-14359)

Prime Securities Limited
1109 / 1110, Maker Chambers V,

Nariman Point, Mumbai 400 021.

CIN: L67120MH1982PL.C0O26724
www.primesec.com

Tel : +91-22-6184 2525
Fax: +91-22-2497 0777



Ajay Shah

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in

Sent: 07 May 2019 04:02

To: ajay@primesec.com; internal.compliance@linkintime.co.in

Cc: sanjeev.nandu@Ilinkintime.co.in

Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015) - No Internal Contact
Attachments: ID1098.pdf

Dear Team,

As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database.
Please find attached letter received from the Investor.

Client Name : Prime Securities Limited

Stop Transfer Folio Name Certificate Distinctive No. No. of Reason
Date No No. Shares
06 May 2019 V08620 VIKAS 20167 3768431 - 300 Lost By
SETH 3768730 Holder
Regards

Link Intime India Pvt Ltd.

This is an auto generated report.




Bated: 2nd April &, 2019

Link ntime India Pyt Lid.

Unit :Primé Securities Ltd.

L 101,247 Park. L.B.S: Marg, Vikhroli

[ West J.Mumbai.Maharashtra 400083 .

el no.022 - 49186270

Sub - reference your email vide folio No-V08620 issue a New share Certificate of
Rs §/- Face value( Prime Securities Ltd) '

Jear Sirfmadam

i reference of your kind email date 02-4-2019 to me requiring the below

mentioned,

“indly issue me the New share Certificate of Rs 5/- Face value and oblige immediately.

Please find enclosed following details.
I. Shares Certificate Copy :
2. Pan Card Copy ( Self attested)
J. Address proof ( Self attested)
Bank cancelled Cheque Leaf
Rejection DRF Copy

i

Kindly do the needful at earliest

rours Sincerely

\M\ :

/ikas Seth
1U-A, Under Hill Lane,
~Lmes

ellvn 1 T~'i054 /

1©1:98101-19197
email : vikasseth22@gmail.co

“C. Mr Ajay Shah Company Secretary
Prime Securities Ltd -

U7 1, Maker Chamber

V. Nariman Point, Mumbai.




